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The Renderson-Britton House, located on the northeast corner of South Pearl 
and Washington streets in downtown Natchez, Mississippi, is a monumental, rec­ 
tangular building with an L-shaped service wing. Plastered and scored to re­ 
semble stone, it is constructed of brick which was once painted a dark reddish 
brown. Sheltering the three center bays of the five-bay facade is a pedimented 
portico with giant-order fluted Ionic columns that rise from heavy square bases 
and support the second-floor balcony. A giant-order Ionic colonnade extends 
across the full width of the rear of the house under the hipped roof. Interest­ 
ingly, the two outer bays of the colonnade are wide, in contrast to the narrow­ 
er central bay. As on the portico, a second-story gallery is suspended between 
the columns. Both portico and colonnade have simple cast-iron balustrades up­ 
stairs and downstairs. The massive frontispiece is designed with rusticated en­ 
gaged square columns that support an entablature with a modillioned cornice on 
paired brackets. The similar but less elaborate doorway opening onto the second- 
floor front gallery has single brackets supporting its smaller cornice, and no 
transom. First- and second-floor doorways opening onto the rear galleries are 
also similar to, but simpler in detail than, the primary facade entrance. Quarter- 
corner paneled pilasters define each bay of the facade and divide the side eleva­ 
tions into sections, with two full-length, nine-over-nine windows downstairs in 
each and two shorter, six-over-six windows above, all having louvered blinds. 
The cornice extending around the four sides is supported by plain modillions.

The original interior plan consisted of a central hall arrangement with 
three rooms on either side, each room having a fireplace on the inner wall. To 
adapt the building to its recent use as a day school, the original partitions on 
the northeast side of the central hall were removed, and a new one was built to form 
two large rooms. The three mantels on this side, as well as the one in the front 
room on the southwest side, were removed. On the southwest side of the central 
hall, the front room has been divided in half, and the wall between the center 
and rear rooms has been replaced with a folding partition. The second room retains 
its original arched white, gray-veined marble mantel with cartouche-shaped keystone. 
A similar mantel remains in the rear southwest room. The original plaster cornices 
remain in place in each first-floor room above suspended acoustical ceilings which 
have been installed throughout. Fragments of a ceiling centerpiece composed of 
stylized magnolia leaves and blossoms remain in the middle room on the southwest 
side.

Rising in a straight run from approximately the midpoint of the northeast side 
of the broad central hall is a stairway with console-shaped newel. Its heavy hand­ 
rail and turned balusters are of mahogany. The second-floor plan of the house is 
similar to that of the first floor. Doors and windows have broad, eared trim with 
paneled jambs, with those of the windows being splayed. The window sills are about 
eight inches above the floor; the upper and lower sash of the windows are equal in 
size. Doors have two vertical panels.

Like the main block of the house, the L-shaped service wing is plastered brick 
and is covered by a hipped roof. Its second-floor level is lower than that of the 
main house. A two-story gallery on the rear has square wooden columns above and 
below. Each arm of the ell has two nearly square rooms, and an open stairway marks 
the juncture.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
In a town noted for its wealth of Greek Revival architecture, the Henderson- 

Britton House is an unusually large and well-designed example of the style. Where­ 
as most of the monumental antebellum homes in Natchez are located on suburban 
estates, this residence is one of the three major Greek Revival mansions, 1- and one 
of only four antebellum mansions,2 located in the center of town. The completion 
of the house on the eve of the Civil War marked the end of the vigorous growth 
that characterized Natchez during the period 1830-1861. The structure is also 
significant as the home of Thomas Henderson, a locally important cotton commission 
merchant, and later of the Brittons, a prominent banking family of nineteenth- 
century Natchez.

In 1858, Thomas Henderson purchased for $10,000 the property on the corner 
of Pearl and Washington streets^ which had been owned by members of his family 
since 1815.^ It is assumed that construction of his house began shortly there­ 
after, thus making it probably the last great mansion house completed in the 
Natchez area before the onset of the Civil War precluded construction of all 
grand residences. The house was sold in 1866 for the sum of $33,750. At that 
time the lots were described as those "on which is the new brick dwelling house 
and out buildings erected by the said Thomas Henderson, deceased, and in which 
he resided at the time of his death."5

The high purchase price in 1858 of the lot alone is explained by the local 
tradition that a house now known as Pleasant Hill was there when Henderson pur­ 
chased the property. Henderson reputedly had the house moved to the northwest 
corner of Pearl and Orleans street, where it is situated today. The similarity 
in the floor plans of Pleasant Hill and the Henderson-Britton House suggests 
that Henderson was influenced by the former house in the construction of his 
new residence. Common to both is the placement of the fireplaces on hall walls. 
In addition to this unusual feature, the Thomas Henderson house differs from most 
of the Greek Revival and Federal mansion houses in the Natchez area in the posi­ 
tioning of a straight-run main staircase in the central hall. Only two other 
Greek Revival mansions, Belmont and Melmont, are known to have similar staircases.

In an 1858 business directory of the city of Natchez, Thomas Henderson is 
listed as a commission merchant with a business located on the corner of Main 
and Broadway, where the commercial structure, considerably remodeled, still 
stands. Family tradition maintains that Henderson was also a planter of sub­ 
stantial prosperity. He was an active member of the First Presbyterian Church, 
located in the next block from his residence, and he held several positions of 
importance in that church body.

In 1870, the Henderson house property was conveyed to Eliza M. Britton,' 
the wife of A. C. Britton, a president and one of the founders of Britton &
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Koontz Bank, chartered in 1867. The bank had evolved from W. A. Britton and 
Company, which served as the town's chief financial institution for the two 
final antebellum decades. Britton & Koontz is today the oldest bank continu­ 
ously operated in Natchez. In an 1888 promotional publication about the city 
of Natchez, the Henderson-Britton House is pictured and listed as the residence 
of "A. C. Britton, Banker, Natchez." 8

In the twentieth century, the house has been owned by the Learned and Arm­ 
strong families, as well as by Trinity Episcopal Church, which used it as a 
nursery and elementary school from 1963 to 1974. ° In 1976, the house was deeded 
by Mrs. George Armstrong to the Preservation Society of Ellicott Hill, *- an organi­ 
zation affiliated with the Natchez Garden Club. The goal of the garden club is 
to complete the restoration of the downtown mansion. The alterations made to the 
Henderson-Britton House to adapt it to school use, although considerable, are such 
that the building can easily be restored to its original form and character.

NOTES

1-The other two Greek Revival mansions are Choctaw, constructed prior to 
1836, and Stanton Hall, completed in 1857.

^Rosalie, constructed ca. 1822, is the fourth remaining mansion in the 
downtown area.

o
-'Deed Book, Adams County, LL:603.

*Deed Book, Adams County, H:313. 

5Deed Book, Adams County, 00:368.
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